

MICHAEL LARSEN

PROFILE

As one half of the husband and wife photographic team, Larsen&Talbert, Michael Larsen is a freelance commercial photographer dedicated to providing his clients with unique, high-quality photographic images and exceptional business interactions for over 25 years.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE COMMERCIAL AND FINE ART PHOTOGRAPHER 1997- PRESENT

Celebrity Portraiture, Lifestyle, Fitness and Still Life photography for magazine and advertising clients. Gallery and Unit photography for entertainment clients. International.

- **COMMERCIAL/GALLERY CLIENTS INCLUDE:** Chase Bank, Bravo, Hallmark Channel, Fox Broadcasting, Disney, Discovery, Turner Broadcasting, NBC Universal, Bravo, The Game Show Network, Warner Brothers Television, Babies R Us, and JBrand Jeans, San Diego Zoo, and Epson.
- **EDITORIAL CLIENTS INCLUDE:** *SELF, Runner's World, Esquire, InStyle, Entertainment Weekly, Parade, Playboy, USA Weekend, Country Living, Good Housekeeping, Guideposts, First for Women, Woman's World, HGTV Magazine, People Magazine, Southern Living, Readers Digest, TV Guide, LA Times Magazine, Parenting, Redbook, Teen Vogue, W, Premiere, Marie Claire.*

NOTABLE SUBJECTS INCLUDE: Taylor Swift, Al Pacino, Ryan Gossling, Dustin Hoffman, Jodie Foster, Ray Charles, Penelope Cruz, Dolly Parton, Brad Pitt, Cate Blanchett, Tom Hanks, Hugh Jackman, Eddie Murphy, Helen Mirren, Clint Eastwood, Salma Hayek, Dwayne Johnson, Cameron Diaz, George Clooney, Smokey Robinson, Tilda Swinton, Ben Affleck, Ozzy Osborne, Paul Giamatti, Christian Bale, Matthew McConaughey, Sterling K Brown, America Ferrera, Mark Ruffalo, Robert Downey Jr., Willem Dafoe.

FREELANCE MOTION PICTURE ASSISTANT and ASSISTANT PHOTOGRAPHER 1990-1997

Various entry-level jobs on feature films. Wardrobe Assistant to Ann Roth: ***Bonfire of the Vanities***; Set Production Assistant: ***The Cool World, The Lawnmower Man***; Camera Assistant: ***By the Sword***; Craft Services: ***The Boys of Twilight***. Assisted high-profile celebrity photographers in the Los Angeles including Annie Liebovitz, Mary-Ellen Mark, Mark Seliger, Firooz Zahedi, Andrew MacPherson, George Holz, Frank Ockenfels, and Matthew Rolston.

EDUCATION

POMONA COLLEGE—Claremont, CA, Bachelor of Arts, English & Scottish Literature, 1985-1989

TECHNICAL

Mac OS X - Photoshop - Lightroom - Capture One - Canon - Profoto - Elinchrom

For unit I use mirrorless Canon R5 Bodies delivering a 48.7MB Raw file which yields a 128MB un-interpolated, 8bit TIFF sized at 5464x8192px full resolution file. I provide a basic lighting and background kit for special stills.

PORTFOLIO www.larsenandtalbert.com

MEMBER I.A.T.S.E. LOCAL 600 International Cinematographers Guild

CONTACT
